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Subject: 3-4 Unit Properties
Effective immediately, Genworth Canada has streamlined its policy for 3-4 unit properties whereby the
following criteria will no longer apply:

o Positive net worth and liquid assets to cover 3 months payments

¢ An acceptable guarantor if the down payment is being gifted

For the complete policy requirements for 3-4 unit properties, please refer to the Homebuyer 95 Program
overview available on our website at www.genworth.ca.

For all other underwriting guidelines and product information please refer to our website at
www.genworth.ca

If you have any questions or concerns related to this update, please feel free to contact your
appropriate Genworth representative below.

Name Title Phone E-mail
Catherine Adams V.P. Business Development | (905) 287-5375 | catherine.adams@genworth.com
Mark Stamm V.P. Business Development (514) 347-5759 | mark.stamm@genworth.com
Lisa Trudell V.P. National Sales (905) 287-5369 | lisa.trudell@genworth.com
Marc Shendale V.P. Business Development (905) 287- 5392 | marc.shendale@genworth.com
Kiki Sauriol-Roode V.P. Business Development (905) 287-5379 | kiki.sauriol-roode@genworth.com

Regards,

LC)LW Pecgon_

Debbie McPherson

Genworth Canada

Senior Vice President, Sales and Marketing
Phone 905.287.5465

Email: debbie.mcpherson@genworth.com
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